From: Dillon Plamann <dplamann@fehrgraham.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 3:55 PM

To: Egan, Alice M - DNR

Cc: Donald P. Gallo

Subject: RE: Master Drycleaning Inc. (02-41-545142)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Hi Alice,
The report is just about finished and will be submitted in the near future.

Thank you,

DILLON PLAMANN, PG | Project Hydrogeologist
Fehr Graham | Engineering & Environmental

909 North 8th Street, Suite 101
Sheboygan, WI 53081
C: 920.946.2407

fehrgraham.com

From: Egan, Alice M - DNR <Alice.Egan@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 9:53 AM

To: Dillon Plamann <dplamann@fehrgraham.com>

Cc: Donald P. Gallo <DGallo@axley.com>

Subject: Master Drycleaning Inc. (02-41-545142)

Hi Dillon,

When are you going to submit the Remedial Action Documentation report that you mentioned
submitting in your last NR700 reporting?

Thanks.

Alice

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Alice Egan

Hydrogeologist

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment
Phone: 414-639-4007
alice.egan@wisconsin.gov
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